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TENDER FOR LICENSED VEHICLE INSPECTION 2018

TENDER – DOCUMENT FOUR

RESPONSE DOCUMENT: TO BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED

	This Response Document has been returned by

	BIDDER TO INSERT COMPANY NAME HERE



When completed, please return two hard copies and a copy electronically saved on a CD of the response document (Document Four).

Please ensure that Appendices 1, 2 and 3 are completed.

Please mark envelopes/packages with only “TENDER RESPONSE: LICENSED VEHICLE INSPECTION 2018 (Private and Confidential)” and with no company markings or anything else which might identify your organisation e.g. personalised franking, and return to:

Democratic Services Manager
Corby Borough Council
Democratic Services Department
Corby Cube
Parklands Gateway
George Street
Corby, Northamptonshire
NN17 1QG

	[bookmark: _GoBack]To be received not later than 12:00 noon on Friday, 23rd November 2018.

Late submissions will be disregarded.
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STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE

[bookmark: h.gjdgxs][bookmark: SupplierInformation]1	POTENTIAL SUPPLIER INFORMATION

	
	Question
	Response

	1.1 (a)
	Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1 (b) i
	Registered Office Address (if applicable)
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1 (b) ii
	Registered Website Address (if applicable)
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1 (c)
	Trading Status
	Choose an item.

	
	
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1 (d)
	Company / charity registration number (if applicable)
	Click here to enter text.

	1.1 (e)
	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)?
	Choose an item.
	1.1 (f)
	Contact details for person completing the form:

	(f) i Name: 
	Click here to enter text.

	
	
	(f) ii Position: 
	Click here to enter text.

	
	
	(f) iii Phone Number: 
	Click here to enter text.

	
	
	(f) iv Email: 
	Click here to enter text.




2	GROUNDS FOR EXCLUSION

	
	
	Question
	Response

	
	
	MANDATORY EXCLUSION
	

	
	
	Regulations 57(1) and (2):
The detailed grounds for exclusion are set out on this web page, which should be referred to before completing these questions.

Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation has been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below and listed on the web page.

	2.1
	(a) 
	Participation in a criminal organisation
	Choose an item.
If yes, please provide details in 2.3

	2.1
	(b) 
	Corruption
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.3

	2.1
	(c) 
	Fraud
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.3

	2.1
	(d) 
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.3

	2.1
	(e) 
	Money laundering or terrorist financing
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.3

	2.1
	(f) 
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.3

	2.2
	(a)
	Has it been established, for your organisation, by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK) that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.2 (b)


	2.2
	(b)
	If ‘yes’, please also confirm that you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and /or fines.
	Click here to enter text.

	2.3
	(a)
	If you have answered ‘yes’ to any of the above, explain what measures have been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion (self cleaning).
	Click here to enter text.



Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion to exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions.


	
	
	Question
	Response

	
	
	DISCRETIONARY EXCLUSION
	

	2.4
	(a) 
	Breach of environmental obligations
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(b) 
	Breach of social obligations
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(c) 
	Breach of labour law obligations
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(d) 
	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the law and regulations of any State
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(e) 
	Guilty of grave professional misconduct
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(f) 
	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(g) 
	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(h) 
	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.4
	(i) 
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions
	Choose an item. 
If yes, please provide details in 2.5

	2.5
	
	If you have answered ‘yes’ to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)
	Click here to enter text.



3	ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL STANDING

	
	
	Question
	Response

	3.1
	
	Are you able to provide a copy of audited accounts for the last two years, if requested?
	Choose an item.
If no, can you provide one of the following

	3.1
	(a)
	A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account, Income Statement, Balance Sheet / Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.
	Choose an item.
	3.1
	(b)
	A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position
	Choose an item.
	3.1
	(c)
	Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and / or bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	Choose an item.
	3.2
	
	Where we have specified a minimum level of economic and financial standing and/or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria for this procurement, please self certify by answering ‘yes or ‘no’ that you meet those requirements
	Choose an item.
	3.3
	
	If applicable, are you able to provide parent company accounts if requested at a later stage?
	Choose an item.

	3.4
	
	If applicable, would the parent company be willing to provide a guarantee if necessary?
	Choose an item.

	3.5
	
	If no, would you be able to obtain a guarantee elsewhere (e.g. from a bank)?
	Choose an item.


4	TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL ABILITY

4.1	Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VSCE) that are relevant to our requirement. VCSEs may include examples of grant funded work. Contracts for supplies or services should have been performed during the last three years. Works contracts may be from the last five years.

	The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below.

	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	Name of customer organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Point of contact in customer organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Position in the organisation
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	E-mail address
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Description of Contract
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Contract start date
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Contract completion date
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Estimated Contract Value
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



Where you cannot provide at least one example for question 4.1, in no more than 500 words please provide an explanation for this, e.g. your organisation is a new start-up or you have provided services in the past but not under contract.

	Click here to enter text.



	
	
	Question
	Response

	4.2
	
	Where you intend to sub-contract a proportion of the contract, please demonstrate how you have previously maintained healthy supply chains with your sub-contractor(s).
Evidence should include, but not be limited to, details of your supply chain management tracking systems to ensure performance of the contract and prompt payment or membership of the UK Prompt Payment Code (or equivalent)
	Click here to enter text.



5	REQUIREMENTS UNDER MODERN SLAVERY ACT 2015

	
	
	Question
	Response

	5.1
	
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 (Transparency in supply chains etc.) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015
	Choose an item.
	5.2
	(a)
	If you have answered ‘yes’ to question 5.1, are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within section 54 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015
	Choose an item.
	5.2
	(b)
	If you answered ‘yes’ to question 5.2 please provide the relevant URL, if you answered ‘no’ please provide an explanation
	Click here to enter text.



6	ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

	
	
	Question
	Response

	6.1
	
	Insurance
	

	6.1
	
	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:

	6.1
	(a) 
	Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance* = £10,000,000
	Choose an item.
	6.1
	(b) 
	Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
	Choose an item.
	6.1
	(c) 
	Product Liability Insurance = £5,000,000
	Choose an item.
	* It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.




	
	
	Question
	Response

	6.2
	
	Health & Safety
	

	6.2
	(a) 
	Does your company have a formal health and safety policy or statement?
	Choose an item.
	6.2
	(b) 
	Does your company have a health and safety system accredited to BS8800 or equivalent?
	Choose an item.
	6.2
	(c) 
	Does your company have a specific director, partner or other person responsible for the implementation of your company’s health and safety policy.
	Choose an item.
	
	(d) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(e) 
	Does your company employ a full time health and safety professional or health and safety consultant?
	Choose an item.
	
	(f) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details of the qualifications, experience and any membership of an appropriate professional body. If ‘no’, please indicate who provides advice on health and safety
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(g) 
	Does your organisation provide health and safety training to: 
i) staff?
ii) sub-contractors?
	Choose an item.
	
	(h) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details of the content and type of training, e.g. induction, management, task specific etc
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(i) 
	Does your company maintain accident records?
	Choose an item.
	6.2
	(j) 
	Do you consult staff on health and safety matters?
	Choose an item.
	
	(k) 
	If ‘yes’, please describe how
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(l) 
	Do you undertake risk assessments?
	Choose an item.
	
	(m) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details?
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(n) 
	Has your organisation, over the past 5 years, been or is in the process of being investigated/ prosecuted for any health and safety offence?
	Choose an item.
	
	(o) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(p) 
	Has your organisation, over the past 5 years, been or is in the process of having any civil action brought against it for any health and safety offence?
	Choose an item.
	
	(q) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details
	Click here to enter text.

	6.2
	(r) 
	Has your organisation been served with any prohibition/ improvement notices for breaches of health and safety legislation in the past 3 years?
	Choose an item.
	
	(s) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details including subsequent action taken by the organisation
	Click here to enter text.



	
	
	Question
	Response

	6.3
	
	Environmental Management
	

	6.3
	(a) 
	Does your organisation have a policy regarding the safe management of the environment?
	Choose an item.
	
	(b) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide its key features in relation to the delivery of this contract.
	Click here to enter text.



	
	
	Question
	Response

	6.4
	
	Equal Opportunities
	

	6.4
	(a) 
	Do you have an Equality and Diversity / Human Rights Policy or statement which complies with your statutory obligation under UK / EU equalities and discrimination legislation (or equivalent legislation and regulations in the countries where you employ staff)?
	Choose an item.
	
	(b) 
	If ‘yes’, please describe the details of this policy as they relate to the treatment of customers / service users as well as employees?
	Click here to enter text.

	6.4
	(c) 
	In the past 3 years has any claim or finding of unlawful discrimination or harassment been made against your organisation by any court or industrial tribunal or equivalent body?
	Choose an item.
	
	(d) 
	If ‘yes’, please give details
	Click here to enter text.

	6.4
	(e) 
	In the past 3 years has your organisation been the subject of formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or equivalent body?
	Choose an item.
	
	(f) 
	If ‘yes, please give details.
	Click here to enter text.

	6.4
	(g) 
	Does your organisation have a grievance process and practice that covers complaints made in respect of equalities and diversity?
	Choose an item.
	
	(h) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details
	Click here to enter text.

	6.4
	(i) 
	Does your organisation hold any Equality awards or is it working towards achieving any this year?
	Choose an item.
	
	(j) 
	If ‘yes’, please provide details.
	Click here to enter text.



[bookmark: Declaration]7	DECLARATION

I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted to these questions are correct. I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement, and I am signing on behalf of [insert name of supplier].
I understand that the Council may reject my submission if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or if I provide false / misleading information. 
I also declare that there is no conflict of interest in relation to the Council’s requirement.

	Standard Selection Questionnaire completed by

	7.1
	Name
	Click here to enter text.

	7.2
	Role in Organisation
	Click here to enter text.

	7.3
	Date
	Click here to enter a date.

	7.4
	Signature
	



TENDER SUBMISSION

Please note that only those organisations which pass the Standard Selection Questionnaire (SQ) will have their Tender submissions evaluated. 

Please see Document One for details on how responses will be evaluated.

8.	QUALITY

	Vehicles

	Question 1:
	Max Score Available:
	5%
	Word Limit:
	500 words

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant boxes below, to confirm whether your business operates or owns any Hackney Carriage or Private Hire trade vehicles? If so, please provide further details.

	Answer:

	Operates or owns Hackney Carriage trade vehicles
	Choose an item.

	Operates or owns Private Hire trade vehicles
	Choose an item.

	Further Details:

	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	



	Vehicles

	Question 2:
	Max Score Available:
	5%
	Word Limit:
	500 words

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant box below, to confirm whether your business holds a vehicle franchise. If so, please provide further details.

	Answer:

	Does your business hold a vehicle franchise?
	Choose an item.

	Further Details:

	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	



	Staff and Facilities

	Question 3:
	Max Score Available:
	2%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	What number of hoists and pit inspection bays are available for use at the premises?

	Answer:

	ITEM
	NUMBER

	Hoists
	Click here to enter text.

	Pit inspection bays
	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Staff and Facilities

	Question 4:
	Max Score Available:
	2%
	Word limit:
	N/A

	Please confirm in the relevant box below, how many testers (approved by VOSA) you currently have working for your business.

	Answer:

	Please provide the number of Testers (approved by VOSA) you currently have working for your business.
	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Staff and Facilities

	Question 5:
	Max Score Available:
	2%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant boxes below, to confirm whether you have on-site vehicle parking accommodation. If so, how many vehicles can you accommodate?

	Answer:

	Do you have on-site vehicle parking accommodation?
	Choose an item.

	If you have answered “Yes” above, please identify how many vehicles you can accommodate, in the box provided.
	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Staff and Facilities

	Question 6:
	Max Score Available:
	2%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant box below, to confirm whether your business has drivers’ waiting accommodation on-site.

	Answer:

	Do you have drivers’ waiting accommodation on-site?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Staff and Facilities

	Question 7:
	Max Score Available:
	2%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant boxes below, to confirm whether you have on-site office accommodation and welfare facilities available for occasional use by the licensing authority staff, for administrative purposes.

	Answer:

	Do you have on-site office accommodation available for occasional use by the licensing authority staff, for administrative purposes?
	Choose an item.

	Do you have welfare facilities available for occasional use by the licensing authority staff, for administrative purposes?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Experience

	Question 8:
	Max Score Available:
	10%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant boxes below, to confirm whether your business has inspected and tested Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles for licensing purposes before?

	Answer:

	Has your business inspected Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles for licensing purposes before?
	Choose an item.

	Has your business tested Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles for licensing purposes before?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Operation

	Question 9:
	Max Score Available:
	10%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant box below, to confirm whether your business is authorised as an MOT testing station by VOSA.

	Answer:

	Is your business authorised as an MOT testing station by VOSA?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Operation

	Question 10:
	Max Score Available:
	3.3%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “no” in the relevant boxes below, to indicate whether your business would be prepared to provide testing facilities on Mondays to Fridays between 8:30am and 4:30pm, and Saturdays between 09:00am and 12 noon if required?

	Answer:

	Would your business be prepared to provide testing facilities on Mondays to Fridays between 8:30am and 4:30pm?
	Choose an item.

	Would your business be prepared to provide testing facilities on Saturdays between 09:00am and 12:00 noon if required?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Operation

	Question 11:
	Max Score Available:
	3.3%
	Word Limit:
	N/A

	Please select “Yes” or “No” in the relevant box below, to indicate whether your business would be prepared, subject to prior arrangement, to provide testing facilities up to 10:00pm on any weekday on an occasional basis to undertake ‘spot checks’ if required?

	Answer:

	Would your business be prepared, subject to prior arrangement, to provide testing facilities up to 10:00pm on any weekday on an occasional basis to undertake ‘spot checks’ if required?
	Choose an item.

	Word Count:
	N/A



	Operation

	Question 12:
	Max Score Available:
	3.4%
	Word limit:
	N/A

	Having regard to your current customer levels, please provide an estimate of the number of taxi tests (of 1 hour duration) that your business could carry out per week.

	Answer:

	Please provide an estimate of the number of taxi tests (of 1 hour duration) that your business could carry out per week, in the box provided.
	Click here to enter text.

	Word Count:
	N/A




9.	PRICE

Please complete the following Pricing Schedule, (which requires consideration of the Prescribed Levels of Testing table included in Document 2 - Specification) ensuring that you have provided a cost in each of the relevant boxes and please complete the Price Breakdown below and list all your costs. All prices quoted should include VAT.

Please note the total of all your additional costs must be identified and insert in row D of the table below, additional costs which are not identified at this stage cannot be charged for during the Contract Term unless by the express agreement of the Council.

	Cost Area
	Cost

	A1-A5.
	Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Testing Rates
(Please complete the spreadsheet below).


	Click here to enter text.

	B.
	Undertaking the annual fare revision meter checks and sealing
	Click here to enter text.

	C.
	Attendance of any employee at Court to act as a witness on behalf of the licensing authority
	Click here to enter text.

	D.
	Additional Costs
	Click here to enter text.

	
	Total
	Click here to enter text.



Please complete the Price Breakdown below and include the cost of each item of additional cost.

All your costs for the contract must be included in your tender, any costs which are not included will not be met by the Council.

Please add or remove rows to form the Price Breakdown table as necessary.

	Price Breakdown

	D.
	Additional Costs
	Cost

	
	Item:
	

	D.1. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.2. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.3. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.4. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.5. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.6. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.7. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.8. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.9. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	D.10. 
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	
	Sub-Total
	Click here to enter text.

	
	Grand Total
	Click here to enter text.



[bookmark: App1]APPENDIX 1: FORM OF TENDER


Date: 		Click here to enter a date.

Tender for Corby Borough Council Licensed Vehicle Inspection 2018

I/We the undersigned, hereby tender and offer to provide the Contract as listed above which is more particularly referred to in the Invitation to Tender supplied to me/us for the purpose of tendering for the provision of the Contract and upon the terms thereof.

I/We undertake in the event of acceptance of our Tender to execute the Contract within 15 business days of such acceptance and if required in the interim provide the Contract in accordance with the Contract if necessary.

I/We understand that the Council reserves the right to accept or refuse this Tender whether it is lower, the same, or higher than any other Tender.

I/We confirm that the information supplied to you and forming part of this Tender including (for the avoidance of doubt) any information supplied to you as part of my/our initial expression of interest in tendering, was true when made and remains true and accurate in all respects.

I/We confirm that this Tender will remain valid for 90 days from the date of this Form of Tender.

I/We confirm and undertake that if any of such information becomes untrue or misleading that I/we shall notify you immediately and update such information as required.

I/We confirm that the undersigned are authorised to commit the Bidder to the contractual obligations contained in the Invitation to Tender and the Contract.

Signed by:

NAME:			Click here to enter text.

POSITION:		Click here to enter text.

NAME:			Click here to enter text.

POSITION:		Click here to enter text.

for and on behalf of 
Click here to enter text.
(Bidder)


[bookmark: App2]APPENDIX 2: COLLUSIVE TENDERING CERTIFICATE

We certify that this is a bona fide tender, and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person. We also certify that we have not done so and we undertake that we will not do so at any time before the hour and date specified for the return of this tender any of the following acts:

(a) Communicating to a person other than the person calling for these tenders the amount or approximate amount of the proposed tender, except where the disclosure, in confidence, of the approximate amount of the tender was necessary to obtain insurance premium quotations required for the preparation of the tender;

(b) Entering into agreement or arrangement with any other person that he shall refrain from tendering or as to the amount of any tender to be submitted;

(c) Offering or paying or giving or agreeing to any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation of any tender or proposed tender for that said work or thing of any sort described above.

In this certificate, the word ‘person’ includes any persons and any body or association, corporate or unincorporated; and ‘any agreement or arrangement’ includes any such transaction, formal or informal, whether legally binding or not.

SIGNED:		

NAME:			Click here to enter text.

ON BEHALF OF:	Click here to enter text.

DATE:			Click here to enter a date.




APPENDIX 3: CONFIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE INFORMATION

The following form should be submitted with all bids to indicate areas of the submission that are considered to be either confidential or commercially sensitive. 

Confidential material is as defined in Section 41 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FoI) where the disclosure of the information would constitute an actionable breach of confidence. 

Commercially sensitive material is as defined in Section 43 of the FoI Act and relates to ‘information, the disclosure of which would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of any person’.

Bidders should make themselves aware of the definition of each term as well as the circumstances in which FoI & Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR) exemptions apply.


Confidential Material Checklist

	Name of Organisation:
	BIDDER TO INSERT COMPANY NAME HERE



Confidential documents not for disclosure to third parties under the FoI & EIR. The Council may be obliged to disclose information in or relating to this bid following a request for information under FoI or EIR therefore please outline in the table below all items which you consider are genuinely confidential and which are not for disclosure in respect of your application.

	Information / Document 
	Reference / Page No.
	Reasons for non-disclosure 

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



The applicant acknowledges that the confidential information listed in this schedule is of indicative value only and the Council may be obliged to disclose it following a request under FOI or EIR. 

The Council shall act reasonably and use its discretion, ensuring that the latest guidance/case law is taken into account, when making a decision to release or withhold information pertaining to the above if it is requested. By indicating what information believed to be confidential the Council will consider those views however the Council will make the final decision to disclose information or not.

Commercially Sensitive Material Checklist

Commercially sensitive documents not for disclosure to third parties under FoI or EIR

	Name of Organisation:
	BIDDER TO INSERT COMPANY NAME HERE



The Council may be obliged to disclose information in or relating to this bid exercise following a request for information under FoI or EIR therefore please outline in the table below items which are considered genuinely commercially sensitive and which are not for disclosure in respect of this bid.

	Information / Document
	Reference / Page No.
	Reasons for non-disclosure (cite exemption(s) to be considered)
	Duration of confidentiality

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.

	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.
	Click here to enter text.



The applicant acknowledges that the commercially sensitive information listed in this schedule is of indicative value only and the Council may be obliged to disclose it pursuant to a request under FOI or EIR. 

The Council shall act reasonably and use its discretion, ensuring that the latest guidance/case law is taken into account, when making a decision to release or withhold information pertaining to the above if it is requested. By indicating what information is believed to be commercially sensitive the Council will consider those views however the Council will make the final decision to disclose information or not.
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		Licensed Vehicle Inspection 2018



		Instructions and Contents



		Introduction

		This document forms the Pricing Schedule for Corby Borough Council’s Licensed Vehicle Inspection 2018 requirement and will be included as an appendix to the Contract between The Supplier and Corby Borough Council.



		Instructions

		All areas which require The Supplier to provide information are clearly identified by a yellow highlight, as indicated below. Please note, the yellow highlight will disapear once data has been entered.





		You can move between the different pages of this document by clicking on text which is underlined in blue, as indicated in the example below.

		Example Text



		You can return to this Contents page at any time by clicking on the word Contents and to the next or previous page by clicking on the words Next Page or  Previous Page at the top of each page.

Where a section of underlined blue text references a specific page, as in the Contents list below (e.g. Pricing Summary), clicking on that text will take you directly to that page.

Please make sure to fill in all the relevant details and we look forward to receiving your submission.

		Contents (click the relevant word to go to that page)

		Pricing Summary

		Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Testing Rates

		Additional Services
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Summary

		Previous Page				Contents		Next Page

		Licensed Vehicle Inspection 2018



		Supplier:				

		Sub-Heading:				Pricing Summary Total

		Pricing Summary



						Summary Section Headings		Section Costs

				Summary Total				

				1.		Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Testing Rates		

				2.		Additional Services		
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		Supplier:

		Sub-Heading:				Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Testing Rates

		Pricing Schedule



		#		Where repair work cannot be undertaken within 5 working days due to unavailability of parts, providing that the 500 miles are not exceeded and the proprietor provides a copy of an order from a main agent specifying reasons for the delay and a date when the work will commence, the re-test will be as prescribed in Section A2.

		>		Where repair work cannot be undertaken within 5 working days due to unavailability of parts, and the proprietor provides a copy of an order from a main agent specifying reason for the delay and the date when the work will commence, the retest will be as prescribed in Section A2.

		*		Where repairs to bodywork/paintwork cannot be undertaken within 5 working days due to delays at a garage body/paint shop, and the proprietor provides a copy of an order from the agent specifying the reason for the delay and the date the repair work will commence, the retest will be as prescribed in Section A2.



				A1.		Initial Test		Quantity		Cost Per Item		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				5				

				i.		Annual Vehicle Licence		1				

				ii.		Annual Vehicle Licence with MOT Certificate		1				

				iii.		Spot Check		1				

				iv.		Accident Damage		1				

				v.		Meter Check		1				

				A2.		Retests where key safety systems are involved – vehicle returned within 5 working days and not more than 500 registered miles from previous examination#		Quantity		Cost Per Item		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				5				

				i.		Annual Vehicle Licence		1				

				ii.		Annual Vehicle Licence with MOT Certificate		1				

				iii.		Spot Check		1				

				iv.		Accident Damage		1				

				v.		Meter Check		1				

				A3.		Retests where key safety systems are involved – vehicle returned after 5 working days and/or more than 500 registered miles from previous examination.		Quantity		Cost Per Item		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				5				

				i.		Annual Vehicle Licence		1				

				ii.		Annual Vehicle Licence with MOT Certificate		1				

				iii.		Spot Check		1				

				iv.		Accident Damage		1				

				v.		Meter Check		1				

				A4.		Retests where key safety systems are not involved – vehicle returned within 5 working days.		Quantity		Cost Per Item		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				5				

				i.		Annual Vehicle Licence		1				

				ii.		Annual Vehicle Licence with MOT Certificate		1				

				iii.		Spot Check		1				

				iv.		Accident Damage		1				

				v.		Meter Check		1				

				A5.		Retests where key safety systems are not involved – vehicle returned after 5 working days. > *		Quantity		Cost Per Item		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				5				

				i.		Annual Vehicle Licence		1				

				ii.		Annual Vehicle Licence with MOT Certificate		1				

				iii.		Spot Check		1				

				iv.		Accident Damage		1				

				v.		Meter Check		1				

				Schedule Costs								Total

				Sub-Total of Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Testing Rates carried to Summary								
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		Supplier:				

		Sub-Heading:				Additional Services

		Pricing Schedule



		The items for which separate quotations* are to be submitted, are as follows:-

Please complete this Pricing Schedule on a per test basis for each of the categories, as specified on the "Prescribed Levels of Testing" table at Appendix 3 of the Specification (Document 2). All prices quoted are to be INCLUSIVE OF VAT.

Quotations should relate to Corby Borough Council’s "Prescribed Levels of Testing" table in the Response Document (Document 4). Quotations should also provide an Hourly Rate, INCLUSIVE OF VAT for each of the items identified below.



				Item				Quantity Required		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Schedule of Costs				3				

				B.		Undertaking the annual fare revision meter checks and sealing		1				

				C.		Attendance of any employee at Court to act as a witness on behalf of the licensing authority		1				

				D.		Additional Costs		1				



				Schedule Costs								Total

				Sub-Total of Additional Services carried to Summary								
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